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June 4, 2004 
 
Roy Schepens, Manager 
U. S Department of Energy, Office of River Protection 
P.O. Box 450 
Richland, WA 99352 
 
John Iani, Regional Administrator 
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10 
1200 Sixth Avenue 
Seattle, WA 98101 
 
Linda Hoffman, Director 
Washington State Department of Ecology 
P.O. Box 47600 
Olympia, WA 98504-7600 
 
 
Re:   Agency Cooperation on M-45 Change Package 
 
 
Dear Messrs. Schepens, Iani, and Ms. Hoffman, 
 
The Hanford Advisory Board commends the Department of Energy-Office of River 
Protection and the Washington State Department of Ecology for their cooperation in 
preparation of the M-45 Milestone Change Package, currently out for public review 
and comment.  In a relationship that has sometimes been contentious, this 
cooperation is refreshing, and we encourage such agency cooperation in the future. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Todd Martin, Chair 
Hanford Advisory Board 
 
This letter represents HAB consensus for this specific topic.  It should not be taken out of context to 
extrapolate Board agreement on other subject matters. 
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cc: Howard Gnann, Deputy Designated Federal Official, U.S Department of 
Energy 
Michael Gearheard, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Michael Wilson, Washington State Department of Ecology 
Sandra Waisley, U.S. Department of Energy Headquarters 
Site Specific Advisory Boards 
The Oregon and Washington Congressional Delegations 

 
 
U.S. Senators (OR) 
Gordon H Smith 
Ron Wyden 
 
 
U.S. Senators (WA) 
Maria Cantwell 
Patty Murray 
 
 
U.S. Representatives (OR) 
Earl Blumenauer 
Peter DeFazio 
Darlene Hooley 
Greg Walden 
David Wu 
 
U.S. Representatives (WA) 
Norm Dicks 
Jennifer Dunn 
Richard Hastings 
George Nethercutt 
 
State Senators (WA) 
Pat Hale 
Mike Hewitt 
 
State Representatives (WA) 
Jerome Delvin 
Shirley Hankins 


